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BS1 6PN 9 May 2018

Dear Mr Richards

TEESSIDE COMBINED CYCLE POWER PLANT, REDCAR & CLEVELAND
Proposed changes to the original application

Thank you for your letter dated 08 May 2018 regarding changes to the original
application.

Historic England has no further comments to make.

We would strongly recommend that you involve the conservation officer Tim Brown
and the archaeological advisers at Redcar & Cleveland local authority. They are
best placed to advise on local historic environment issues and priorities; how the
proposal can be tailored to avoid and minimise potential adverse impacts on the
historic environment; the nature and design of any required mitigation measures;
and opportunities for securing wider benefits for the future conservation and
management of heritage assets.

Yours sincerely,

Rosie Brady
Inspector of Historic Buildings & Areas (North East)
rosie.brady@HistoricEngland.org.uk

CC:

s“.”:% & BESSIE SURTEES HOUSE 41-44 SANDHILL NEWCASTLE-UPON-TYNE NE1 3JF *

& %ﬁ Telephone 0191 269 1255 Stonewall
Crspps HistoricEngland.org.uk DIVERSITY CHAMPION

Historic England is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). All
information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unless one of the exemptions in the FOIA
or EIR applies.





